

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION No. 07919



It is hereby certified that the Public Trust described below has this day been duly registered under the Bombay Public Trusts Act, 1950 (Dom. XXIX of 1950), at the Public Trusts Registration Office, Akola Region, Akola.

Name of Public Trust: Arya Shikshan Sanstha, Risod Dist. Washim

Number in the Register of Public Trusts: F-245 (Akola)

Certificate issued to: The President, Arya Shikshan Sanstha, Risod.

Given under my hand, this 31st day of October 1966

Signature: [Signature] Designation: [Designation]

Handwritten text in Marathi: दी भायं शिक्षण संस्था रिसोड

[Signature] मुख्यध्यापक

[Signature] मुख्यध्यापक

भारत माध्यमिक व उच्च माध्यमिक शाळा माध्यमिक व उच्च माध्यमिक शाळा, रिसोड (४४४५०६) जि. वाशिम

MANAGER Sunrise English School Risod Dist. Washim Aff. No. 1130533

[Signature] मुख्यध्यापक

भारत माध्यमिक व उच्च माध्यमिक शाळा, रिसोड (४४४५०६) जि. वाशिम

MANAGER Sunrise English School Risod Dist. Washim Aff. No. 1130533

PRINCIPAL Sunrise English School Risod Dist. Washim

Certificate of Registration Under Act, XXI of 1860.

No. 29 Dated 22nd February 1917.

I hereby certify that the "ENGLISH EDUCATION SOCIETY", RISOD, AKOLA DISTRICT which was originally registered in this office under the said Act on the TWENTY-SECOND day of FEBRUARY One thousand nine hundred and SEVENTEEN by a resolution passed by it on the THIRD day of SEPTEMBER One thousand nine hundred and FIFTY-THREE has changed its name and is now allowed to conduct business under the new name i. e. "ARYA SHIKSHAN SANSTHA", RISOD, District Akola, under the Societies Registration Act, XXI of 1860.

Given under my hand at NAGPUR this TWENTY-FOURTH day of OCTOBER One thousand nine hundred and FIFTY-THREE.

REGISTRAR,
Joint Stock Companies, Madhya Pradesh.

24-10-53

[Handwritten Signature]



महाराष्ट्र राज्य सरकार
महाराष्ट्र राज्य सहकारी वित्त बोर्ड
महाराष्ट्र राज्य सहकारी वित्त बोर्ड
महाराष्ट्र राज्य सहकारी वित्त बोर्ड

MANAGER
Sunrise English School
Risod Dist. Washim
Aff. No. 1130533

PRINCIPAL
Sunrise English School
Risod Dist. Washim

[Handwritten Signature]
REGISTRAR

Spl-CC-BPT.2a

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION No. 07040-

It is hereby certified that the Public Trust described below has, this day been duly registered under the Bombay Public Trusts Act, 1950 (Bom. XXIX of 1950), at the Public Trusts Registration Office, Akola Region, Akola.

Name of Public Trust Arya Shikshan Sanstha, Risod, Tq. Washim, Dist. Akola.
Number of in the Register of Public Trusts F-245 (Akola)
Certificate issued to The President, Arya Shikshan Sanstha Risod.

Given under my hand, this 31st day of October 1966.

Joint Asstt. Charity Commissioner, Akola Region, Akola. Maharashtra State.

Signature Sd/- x x x
Designation Assistant Charity Commissioner Akola Region, Akola.



Handwritten signature and date: 16/11/66

TRUE COPY.

अध्यक्ष
दि. आर्य शिक्षण संस्था
रिसोड जि. वाशिम

MANAGER
Sunrise English School,
Risod Dist. Washim
Aff. No. 1130533

PRINCIPAL
Sunrise English School
Risod Dist. Washim

Memorandum of Association

1. Title.

The name of the Society is "The Arya Sikshan Sanatha, Risod."

2. Aims and objects.

The object of the Society is to establish a nucleus of modern educational institutions for promoting education at Risod and in its surroundings and to do all such things that are incidental to or conducive to the attainment of the object.

3. Rules of the society.

The following rules shall come into force, from the 1st of July 1952.

Membership

1. Any person who is above the age of eighteen and who pays the annual subscription of not less than Rs. Fifteen can become a member of the society.
2. The assistant Medical Officer, Risod shall always be an Honorary Member of the Society.
3. Every person, desiring to become a member of the Society shall fill the prescribed form of membership.
4. The society's financial year would commence on the 1st April every year.
5. A member, who does not pay the subscription for two consecutive years shall automatically cease to be a member.

The General Body.

6. All members of the Society shall constitute the General Body of the society and shall be competent to transact business of the society.
7. The General Body shall meet the least once a year generally in the month of April and shall carry on the following among other business.
 - a) The passing of the annual Report of the working of Governing Body.
 - b) The passing of the next year's budget.
 - c) The passing of the accounts of the year under report.
 - d) Election of the president, the Vice President, the Secretary and the Joint Secretary and the members of the Governing body when necessary.
 - e) Laying down directive principles and policy when necessary.

8. The Secretary and in his absence the Joint Secretary shall convene the meeting. The meeting of the Society shall be presided over by the president of the Society and in his absence by the Vice President and in the absence of both, by a member who is elected as president for that meeting by the members present. The meeting of the General Body shall always be held in the School Premises.

9. The quorum necessary for the meeting shall be 1/2 of the total number of the members of the Society. No quorum shall be required for an adjourned meeting.

MANAGER
Sunrise English School
Risod Dist. Washim
Aff. No. 1130533

PRINCIPAL
Sunrise English School
Risod Dist. Washim

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

It is hereby certified that the public Trust described below has this day been duly registered under the Bombay public Trust Act, 1950 (Bom. XXIX of 1950) at the public Trust Registration officer, Akola Region, Akola.

Name of the public Trust - Arya Shikshan Sanstha, Risod Tq. Risod Dist. Akola.

Number in the register of public Trust:- F.245(Akola)

Certificate issued to the president, Arya Shikshan Sanstha, Risod

Given under my hand, this 31st day of October 1955.

(Seal)

(TRUE COPY)

Signature :- Sa/- Kilesh
Designation :- Assistant
Charity Commissioner, Akola
Region, Akola.

31.10.1955

MANAGER

Sunrise English School
Risod Dist. Washim
Aff. No. 1130533

PRINCIPAL

Sunrise English School
Risod Dist. Washim

of the society and moveable property

10. For every meeting of the General Body seven days' clear notice shall be necessary.

11. Every question shall be decided by majority of the votes of the members present. In the case of the votes being equally divided the president shall have casting vote.

12. The General Body shall have power to make, modify, amend, add to and cancel the rules and regulation in a meeting and shall require twothird majority of the members enrolled.

13. the president or the Secretary may convoke an extra-ordinary of emergency meeting of the society.

14. The president, the vice President, the Secretary and the Joint Secretary in order, will be obliged to convoke, within a period of fortnight from the receipt of a requisition, an extra-ordinary or emergency meeting of the Society on a requisition by 1/5 of the total member of the members of the society to consider any subject noted by the requisition

15. At an extra-ordinary or emergency meeting no business other than the one for which the meeting is called shall transacted.

Governing Body.

16. The president, Vice President, the Secretary and the Joint Secretary elected by the General Body shall be president, Vice President the secretary and the Joint Secretary of the Governing Body, automatically. The General Body will elect five other members to from the Governing Body of the Society. the Governing Body so elected shall remain in the office for three years and continue to function until the next Governing body is elected. The president, the Vice President, the Secretary and the Joint Secretary will be known as the "Office Bearers"

17. If any member of the Governing Body resigns or terminates his membership during the term of his office, another member will be substituted in his place by the president with the concurrence of the Governing body.

18. No act or proceeding of the Governing Body shall be invalid merely by reason of the existence of one or more vacancies among its members.

19. The Secretary and in his absence the Joint Secretary shall convene the meetings of the Governing body at least once every three months and shall also put up on the agenda all matters which are necessary to be decided in the meeting.

The Governing Body shall have the following powers.

- a) To supervise and control the work and the Management of the schools and other institutions of the Society
- b) To employ, suspend or dismiss the servants of the Society.
- c) To provide for the receipts, custody and issue investment, management remittance and expenditure of moneys and funds in its hands.
- d) To transar by lease, for a period not exceeding five year or by a simple mortgage immovable property with a view to improve to improve and develop all or any portion of the society.
- e) To let, or pledge, moveables if occasion so requires, and to dispose of inservicable moveables.

f) To on hire or other wise, immovable and moveable property for the benefit of the society

MANAGER

Sunrise English School
Risod Dist. Washim
Aff. No. 1130533

PRINCIPAL
Sunrise English School
Risod Dist. Washim

- g) To dispose of the immoveable property with the consent of the General Body, if beneficial to the society.
 - h) To confirm to give promotions to, to with hold and stop promotions or to grant leave to, or punish the servants of the society.
 - i) To open or close additional sections.
 - j) To grant fee concessions to deserving pupils, to stop fee concessions, expal or otherwise punish suitably students whose conduct has been found to be abjectionable.
 - k) To undertake the work of building and its extensionl
 - l) To make, alter and cancel byelaws not in consistant with the memorandum of association affecting the institutions under its control
 - m) To undertake such other works as the occassion may require for the proper and efficient administration of the institutions.
21. At all the meetings of the Governing Body five members inclusive of the president or the Vice president and the Secretary or the Joint Secretary, Shall form a quorum.
22. Every question shall be decided by a majority of the votes of the members present, in the case of the votes veing equally divided, the president shall have a casting vote.
23. Meeting of the Governing Body shall unless for special reason the president otherwise directs, be held in the school premises.
24. All meetings of the Governing Body shall be presided over by the president and in his absence by the Vice President.
25. The meeting of the Governing Body shall be held after giving each member three days' clear notice of such meetings, but for an extra ordinary or emergency meeting of the Governing Body twenty four clear notice would be deded sufficient.

Wasting of property.

26. All property of the Society shall be best in the Governing Body represented by the president and it shall be considered as property of the society.
27. All suits, notices and legal proceedings by or against the society shall be brought in the name of the Secretary who shall represent the Society in all such matter.

Administrative Officer.

28. The Secretary and in his absence the Joint Secretary shall subject to the control of the Governing Body be the administrative officer of the Governing Body.

MANAGER
Sunrise English School
Risod Dist. Washim
Aff. No. 1130533

PRINCIPAL
Sunrise English School
Risod Dist. Washim

Acceptance of resignations

29. No resignation tendered by a member of the society or by the a member of the Governing Body or by the Vice President, The Secretary or the Joint Secretary shall valid until it has been accepted by the President. No resignation tendered by the President shall be valid until it has been accepted by the General Body of the Society.

Dated 22.3.1917

TRUE COPY

१७/३/१७
बिनाम
१७/३/१७
१७/३/१७

MANAGER
Sunrise English School
Risod Dist. Washim
Aff. No. 10533

PRINCIPAL
Sunrise English School
Risod Dist. Washim

Form of Membership.

(Vid. Rule 3)

XX I _____ of _____
do hereby declare that I have completed _____
years of my age and have paid Rs. _____
_____ as the annual subscription for
the year _____

Thus, I have become a member of the "Arya'bhikshan Samachar,
Risod." from today.

I have read and understood the rules of the Society.

Signature _____

Dated/- _____ Full address _____

"TRUE COPY"

Risod

dated/-

ॐ श्री गुरुभ्यो नमः
मुख्य
श्री श्री गुरुदेव गुरु,
रिसोड, जि. वाशिम.

MANAGER
Sunrise English School
Risod Dist. Washim
Aff. No. 1130533

PRINCIPAL
Sunrise English School
Risod Dist. Washim

....4.....

UNDERTAKING.

The Management hereby agrees that it is willing to
and shall abide by the orders and rules laid down by the
Department or that will be laid down hereafter regarding
recognition grant-in-aid; conduct of Secondary Schools, etc.

Certified that the information given above is correct.

Risod.

Dated:-

J. H. ...

...

V42

AIF

MANAGER
Sunrise English School
Risod Dist. Washim
Aff. No. 1130533

PRINCIPAL
Sunrise English School
Risod Dist. Washim